From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 4/12/2013 3:57:48 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Johnson Building agreement?

Oh. | doubt there is a contract for that, we just probably reserve the space with the
Building Manager. I'm not sure who did that for Jack.

I will contact the Building Manager over there.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 3:54 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re: Johnson Building agreement?

Ha! Hiriam johnson bldg, where the milton marks auditorium is. On golden gate.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 03:44 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Johnson Building agreement?

What is the Johnson building?

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 2:00 PM
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To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: Johnson Building agreement?

Hi Michelle!

How are you??

Gorgeous day and I hope you are outside enjoying it.

But if you’re working today, do you by any chance have the contract between the CPUC and
the Johnson Building for the safety symposium on May 7-8?

I need to see the rules about providing coffee, arranging for AV stuff, etc.

Really missing you on yet another CPUC conference!! ©

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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